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PHONE 390 PHONE 464-9252

John Sampson
41,8 Wycliff Dr.
Winston-Salem, N,C.

Dear John,

I was very pleased‘to receive the report on reception of our
station ih Winston-Salem. In gheqking our program log for Sunday
everything you said was accurate. At that particular time of the
day our weather conditions here was partly cloudy skies, heavy
dew and temperature at'74 degreeg; if this is agy help to yous
Our station operates at 5,000 watis daytime only, and our tower
sets in a marshy area. once again very glad to have this report

from you.

News Dirsctor



